

# Bermuda Destination Guide 2006-2007

#### **OVERVIEW**

The 2006 deployment offers a multitude of sailing choices for guests, with more than 50 cruises to Bermuda in 2006 from Boston, Charleston, New York, and Philadelphia. The charming Norwegian Majesty sails 7-day itineraries from Boston and Charleston to Bermuda. For part of the season, she departs Boston on Sunday and arrives in St. George's, Bermuda on Tuesday afternoon to then spend three full days on the island. The other part of the season she sails from Charleston on Saturdays and arrives in St. George's, Bermuda on Monday afternoon. Guests will have ample time to enjoy all of the islands splendor and beauty before heading home.

Norwegian Crown, based in New York and Philadelphia will offer the only 3-port Bermuda itinerary in the market. This positions NCL as the only line to offer Bermuda sailings from two northeastern cities: New York, and Philadelphia. Both the Norwegian Crown and Norwegian Majesty include a program that will redefine the cruise experience for guests sailing to Bermuda, including:

An exciting extension of NCL's Freestyle Dining program that allows guests to choose from any one of the twelve restaurants onboard the two NCL ships as well as a choice of up to 30 of Bermuda's top restaurants!

Norwegian Dawn will be sailing from New York from May until August. This unique itinerary will offer guests the ability to visit beautiful Bermuda and the Bahamas in one week's time.

In addition, Norwegian Spirit will be sailing 7-day Bermuda and Eastern Caribbean itineraries. This new itinerary will sail to the Virgin Islands and King's Wharf, Bermuda.

There are those who claim that Bermuda has become Americanized, but Bermuda remains stoically Bermuda, in open defiance to the gigantic cultural and economic power to its west. The island and its population steadfastly adhere to their British customs; many visitors find this stalwart commitment to British tradition on a remote island in the middle of the Atlantic colorful and quaint, forming part of the unique charm of the lovely, wonderful place that is Bermuda.

Quiet and romantic, Bermuda is the best place in the world for a honeymoon. You can walk its beaches on moonlit nights, enjoying the beauty and tranquility of this special island. If you are looking for some of the top golf courses in the world, Bermuda is your Mecca. It has the scenery, the state-of-the-art courses, and the British tradition of golfing excellence. Even the most demanding player greatly enjoys Bermuda's tee-off spots. If you are a sailor, you will find sailing the waters of Bermuda reason enough for a visit. Better yet, reason enough to be alive. The farther you go from shore, of course, the greater the visibility. Discovering your own hidden cove, away from civilization, can make your day.



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

OVERVIEW	2
BERMUDA	2
SUMMARY	2
Description of Ports	2
Boston, Massachusetts	2
Charleston, South Carolina	3
Great Stirrup Cay, Bahamas (NCL's Private Island)	3
Hamilton, Bermuda	3
King's Wharf, Bermuda	4
Nassau, Bahamas	4
New York, New York	5
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania	5
St. George's, Bermuda	6
St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands	6
Tortola, British Virgin Islands	7
BERMUDA DESTINATION SELLING FEATURES	8
BERMUDA ITINERARIES BY SHIP	10
NORWEGIAN CROWN BERMUDA ITINERARIES	11 <u>2</u>
NORWEGIAN DAWN BERMUDA ITINERARIES	11 <u>4</u>
NORWEGIAN MAJESTY BERMUDA ITINERARIES	11 <u>6</u>
NORWEGIAN SPIRIT BERMINA ITINERARIES	118



#### **BERMUDA**



#### Summary

If you need to escape from the stress and strain of daily life, then escape to Bermuda. It is the most relaxing of all the foreign islands off the Atlantic coastline. Bermuda is a relatively hassle-free environment where you can concentrate on your tan, explore the island, or have a lively conversation with the locals. As Mark Twain often said, "Sometimes a dose of Bermuda is just what the doctor ordered." This is the place to kick back and relax. If you are into sunning and swimming, it does not get much better than Bermuda between May and September with its pink sands and turquoise seas.

# **Description of Ports**

#### Boston, Massachusetts

Boston is as close to the Old World as the New World gets, an American city that proudly trades in on its colonial past, having served a crucial role in the country's development from a few wayward pilgrims right through the Revolutionary War. A faded relic anywhere else becomes a plaque-covered tourist sight here – but none of it detracts from the city's overriding historic charm, nor its present-day energy. Indeed, there are plenty of tall skyscrapers, thriving business concerns and cultural outposts that are part-and-parcel of modern urban America, not to mention excellent mergers of past and present, such as the redeveloped – and bustling – Quincy Market, a paradigm for successful urban renewal. True, nowhere else will you get a better feel for the events and personas behind the birth of a nation, all played out in Boston's wealth of emblematic and evocative colonial-era sights. However, the city's cafés and shops, its attractive public spaces, and the diversity of its neighborhoods –student hives, ethnic enclaves, and stately districts of preserved townhouses – are similarly alluring.

As the undisputed commercial and cultural center of New England, Boston is the highlight of any trip to the region, truly unmissible because almost every road in the area leads to it. Boston is also the center of the American university system – more than sixty colleges call the area their home, including Harvard, in the neighboring city of Cambridge – and it enjoys a youthful buzz. This academic connection has also played a key part in the city's long left-leaning political tradition.

Downtown really begins with Boston Common, a large public green that holds either on or near its grounds many of the city's most historical sights, including the State House, Old Granary Burying Ground, and Old South Meeting House. Nothing, however, captures the spirit of the city better than downtown's Faneuil Hall, the so-called "Cradle of Liberty." On the other side of I-93 from the marketplace is the North End, which occupies the northeast corner of the peninsula. Aside from being the city's Little Italy, it's home to Old North Church and the Paul Revere House. North of the Common are the vintage gaslights and redbrick Federalist townhouses that line the streets of Beacon Hill, the city's most exclusive residential neighborhood. Charles Street runs south from the Hill and separates Boston Common from the Public Garden, which marks the beginning of Back Bay. This similarly well-heeled neighborhood holds opulent row houses alongside modern landmarks like the John Hancock Tower, New England's tallest skyscraper. Kenmore Square and Fenway are home to the Museum of Fine Arts, the Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum and Fenway Park, and spreads out west of Massachusetts Avenue and southwest along Huntington Avenue. Across the Charles River from Boston is Cambridge, site of the area's best nightlife, café scene and, above all, the ivy-covered walls of Harvard University.

Revised: 1/31/2006
\*\*\*Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice\*\*\*



Page 2

## Charleston, South Carolina

If the Old South still lives throughout South Carolina's Low Country, it positively thrives in Charleston. All our romantic notions of antebellum days - stately homes, courtly manners, gracious hospitality, and, above all, gentle dignity - are facts of everyday life in this old city, even though there are a few scoundrels here and

there, including an impressive roster of pirates, patriots, and

presidents.

Its history may be dotted with earthquakes, hurricanes, fires, and Yankee bombardments, but Charleston remains one of the best-preserved cities in the Old South. It boasts 73 pre-Revolutionary buildings, 136 from the late 18th century, and more than 600 built before the 1840s. With its cobblestone streets and horse-drawn carriages, Charleston is a place of visual images and sensory pleasures. Tea, jasmine, and wisteria fragrances fill the air; the aroma of she-crab soup (the local favorite, a version of cream-of-crab soup) wafts from sidewalk cafes; and antebellum architecture graces the historic cityscape.



In its annual reader survey, Conde Nast Traveler consistently names Charleston as the fourth top city to visit in America, ahead of such perennial favorites as New York, Seattle, and San Antonio. Visitors are drawn here from all over the world - in fact, it is now quite common to hear German and French spoken along with English on the streets.

Charleston is and always has been a city of culture, exemplified by the paintings of Elizabeth O'Neill Verner, the decorative ironwork of Philip Simons, and even Ira Gershwin's Porgy and Bess, and most definitely by the internationally renowned Spoleto Festival USA.

# Great Stirrup Cay, Bahamas (NCL's Private Island)



This unspoiled paradise of white sandy beaches and coconut palms is home to lizards, seagulls, neon-colored fish, and a few very fortunate guests of NCL. For this is our own private island. Snooze in a hammock under a shady palm tree. Learn to snorkel in a peaceful cove where tropical fish weave around equally colorful coral and sea fans. Dance the limbo and enjoy a beachside barbecue. Circle the island in a kayak or sailboat. This is the life!

## Hamilton, Bermuda



Hamilton is the hub of Bermuda, serving as both its capital and commercial center. While it is not a large city (population 15,000), it has a surprising amount of hustle and bustle - at least compared to the rest of the island. Locals refer to it simply as 'town' - 'going to town' means, without a doubt, going to Hamilton.

Fort Hamilton is a substantial hilltop fort with a bird's-eye view of Hamilton Harbor. It is one of a series of fortifications erected in the mid-19th century during a period of rising tensions between Britain and the USA. The ramparts are mounted with 10-inch rifled muzzleloader guns, capable of

firing 400-pound cannonballs through iron-hulled vessels. These devastating weapons were, fortunately, never required.

Revised: 1/31/2006 \*\*\*Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice\*\*\* Page 3

The city's pulse is located in Front Street, a harborfront road lined with turn-of-the-century Victorian buildings in bright pastel lemon, lime, apricot, and sky blue. Many buildings have overhanging verandahs, where you can linger over lunch and watch the boats ferry across the harbor.

Attractions include the Bermuda Cathedral, a weighty neo-Gothic building that is one of the city's dominant landmarks; the Bermuda Historical Society Museum, which contains models of the ill-fated Sea Venture; and the Bermuda National Gallery, containing works by Thomas Gainsborough, Joshua Reynolds and Winslow Homer.

#### King's Wharf, Bermuda

After the American War of Independence, the British were no longer able to use ports in their former American colonies, so they chose this site on hilly Ireland Island at the western tip of Bermuda as their 'Gibraltar of the West.' It served as a dockyard facility and re-supply depot for ships heading between Nova Scotia and the British West Indies. The fort was built between 1814 and 1863 by nearly 10,000 convicts who were quartered in unspeakable conditions on prison ships stationed in the deepwater cove.

The fort is built of limestone blocks in Georgian style and was first used by the British navy as a base to launch their raid on Washington, DC, in 1814. It later served as a North Atlantic base during both World Wars but was abandoned as a costly outpost in 1951. Since then, the buildings have been renovated and given a second life. The dockyard now includes the fascinating Bermuda Maritime Museum, located in the fort's former keep, an atmospheric pub, a movie theatre, a craft market, and the Bermuda Snorkel Park.



## Nassau, Bahamas

Located just 600 feet off the north shore of Nassau, Paradise Island is a favorite vacation spot for East Coast Americans, celebrated for its white-sand Paradise Beach. Now the priciest real estate in The Bahamas, the island once served as a farm for Nassau and was known as Hog Island. Purchased for \$294 by William Sayle in the 17th century, it cost AP grocery chain heir Huntington Hartford \$11 million in 1960. He decided to rename the 4-mile-long sliver of land Paradise.

In addition to its beaches, the island boasts beautiful foliage, including brilliant red hibiscus and a grove of casuarina trees sweeping down to form a tropical arcade. Long a retreat for millionaires, the island experienced a massive building boom in the 1980s. Its old Bahamian charm is now gone forever, lost to the high-rises, condos, second homes of the wintering wealthy, and the gambling casino that have taken over.



For those who want top hotels, casino action, Vegas-type revues, some of the best beaches in The Bahamas, and a posh address, Paradise Island is the place to be. Its natural beauty makes it a choice vacation spot nonetheless, perfect for a quick 3- or 4-day vacation.

The centerpiece of Paradise Island is the mammoth Atlantis Paradise Island Resort & Casino, which comprises two towers, the Paradise Club and the Paradise Island Casino, offering gaming enthusiasts a true Las Vegas style resort with the sunshine, surf, and great seafood of the Caribbean.





#### New York, New York

Welcome to New York City - the only city on the planet brazen enough to call itself "The Capital of the World." New York has never been subtle, self-effacing, or coy. This is the Muhammad Ali of cities.

The city is so mutable, so constantly changing, that it is almost impossible to get a fix on. Restaurants and nightclubs become trendy overnight, and then die under the weight of their own popularity. Fashions, almost by definition, change in the time it takes to try on a pair of vinyl pants. Broadway shows, exercise fads, even neighborhoods are all subject to the same Big Apple fickleness. Nowhere else is the challenge so tough, the pace so relentless, the stimuli so ever changing and insistent – and the payoff so rewarding. Simply put, New York never gets boring. Anything can happen here.

The city has a special magnetism--a charisma, if you will--that pulls in the intelligent, the creative, the determined, the overbearing, and the overblown from all over the world. Just about any language and any dialect is spoken here, from Mandarin to Brooklynese; no other dot on the map is quite so ethnically, culturally, and socially diverse. This is the nerve center of world finance and trade. New York is the international hub of advertising, publishing, entertainment, and fashion, the creative core for the arts, the top showcase for pure celebrity. And, now as never before, "The Big Apple" is a huge magnet for travelers from all over the country and around the globe, in search of a brief glimpse of it all.



## Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

Philadelphia today is an inseparable mix of old and new. Scratch the surface of William Penn's "Green Country Town" and you will find both a wealth of history and plenty of modern distractions.

Philadelphia is the largest original and surviving district of colonial homes and shops in the country, with dozens of treasures in and around Independence National Historical Park. It boasts the most historic square mile in America, where the United States was conceived, declared, and ratified--and you can see the Liberty Bell to prove it. It offers some of the best dining values and several of the finest restaurants in America. Philadelphia is a stroller's paradise of restored Georgian and Federal structures integrated with smart shops and contemporary row house courts to create a working urban environment. It is a center of professional and amateur sports, with more than 7,800 acres of parkland within the city limits. It's a city filled with art, crafts, and music for every taste, with boulevards made for street fairs and parades all year long. From row-house boutiques to the Second Continental Congress's favorite tavern, from an Ivy League campus to street artists and musicians, from gleaming skyscrapers to Italian marketplaces, Philadelphia is a city of the unexpected.



The colonial view of Philadelphians as reflective, sophisticated, and tolerant has long been succeeded by the brash, goodhearted "Rocky" stereotype. Philadelphia is "The place that loves you back," as the current marketing campaign puts it. There's a tremendous diversity among the 1.6 million residents of the city, spread over 129 square miles--and it's a long way from the boxes at the Academy of Music and the dining room of Zanzibar Blue to the bleachers of Veterans Stadium.

The city is a natural stopping place between New York and Washington, D.C., with easy access to both by rail and road. And the casinos and beaches of Atlantic City, the Revolutionary War sites of Valley Forge and Brandywine, the great Dupont

family mansions, and Pennsylvania Dutch country all lie within 90 minutes.

NCL

## St. George's, Bermuda

This unspoiled town overlooking St. George's Harbor was Bermuda's first capital, and remains its most fascinating sightseeing area. The town is steeped in period charm as befits a place that was Britain's second settlement in the New World. Many of its original twisting alleyways and colonial-era buildings remain intact, and several centuries-old structures have been preserved and set aside as museums.

Attractions include Kings Square, where the attractive Town Hall (1782) overlooks the pillory and stocks once used to publicly chastise those who offended colonial mores. Nearby is the ducking stool where gossips and other petty offenders were forced to endure the humiliation of being dunked in the harbor.



The Old State House dates to 1620 and is the oldest building in Bermuda. Although modest in size, it incorporates Italianate features and has a stately appearance apropos to its former role as colonial Bermuda's parliamentary house. To the north is Somers Garden, named after Admiral Somers who, quite literally, left his heart in Bermuda. His vital organs (and his entrails) are contained in a modest tomb in the park. As was customary at the time, the rest of his body was shipped back to England.

The Tucker House is the 18th-century home of one of the islands' most prestigious families and has been well-preserved right down to the period furniture. Dating from roughly the same era is the Old Rectory, an interesting place with the less than scintillating claim to fame of being one of the first houses on the island to have a stone roof.

The Bermuda National Trust Museum occupies a stately colonial structure and concentrates on the role Bermuda played in the U.S. Civil War when St. George's enjoyed unprecedented wealth from helping the southern states run the northern naval blockade.

The original St. Peter's Church, a thatch-and-wood affair constructed in 1612, was one of the oldest Anglican churches in the western hemisphere. The present structure dates from the early 1700s and is a fine building with open timber beams, marble memorials honoring early governors, and a mahogany altar that's the oldest piece of Bermudian furniture on the island.

A handful of waterfront restaurants provide a perfect setting for atmospheric dining. Nearby Tobacco Bay is a good swimming and snorkeling beach when you are through with all the history.

## St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands



St. Thomas, the busiest cruise-ship harbor in the West Indies, is not the largest of the U.S. Virgins – St. Croix, 40 miles south, holds that distinction. But bustling Charlotte Amalie at the heart of the island is the capital of the U.S. Virgin Islands, and it remains the shopping hub of the Caribbean. The beaches on this island are renowned for their white sand and calm, turquoise waters, including the very best of them all, Magens Bay. *National Geographic* rated the island as one of the top destinations in the world for sailing, scuba diving, and fishing.

Charlotte Amalie, with its white houses and bright red roofs glistening in the sun, is one of the most beautiful towns in the Caribbean. It's most famous for shopping.

but the town is also filled with historic sights like Fort Christian, an intriguing 17th-century building constructed by the Danes. The town's architecture reflects the island's culturally diverse past. You'll pass Dutch doors, Danish red-tile roofs, French iron grillwork, and Spanish-style patios.

Because of St. Thomas's thriving commercial activity, the island is often referred to as the most "unvirgin" of the Virgin Islands. Charlotte Amalie's Main Street is virtually a three- to four-block-long shopping center. The island's beaches, major hotels, most restaurants, and entertainment facilities are, for the most part, secluded away from the major traffic areas. And you can always find seclusion at a hotel in more remote sections of the island. Hotels on the north side of St. Thomas look out at the Atlantic; those on the south side front the calmer Caribbean Sea.

# Tortola, British Virgin Islands

There are parts of the British Virgin Islands so beautiful, you'd want to stay there forever. Think green hills, blue skies, tripped out sunsets, and beaches where the loudest noise is the donk of a coconut dropping on white powdery sand.

Once the hideaway of buccaneers and brigands, the islands now attract a more salubrious yachting crew drawn by steady trade winds, well-protected anchorages and a year-round balmy climate. Its new development at Wickhams Cay, a 70-acre town center project, has transformed the sleepy village capital into more of a bustling center.

Road Town, on Tortola's southern shore, is the capital of the British Virgin Islands and the site of Government House and other administrative buildings. Rugged mountain peaks characterize the entire southern coast of this 24-square-mile island, including Road Town. On the northern coast are white-sand beaches, banana trees, mangos, and clusters of palms.





Page 7

#### BERMUDA DESTINATION SELLING FEATURES

#### Boston, Massachusetts

- Cosmopolitan sophistication on a comfortable scale, balancing celebration of the past with pursuit of the future
- Plymouth's Pilgrim heritage, the rugged coast and maritime tradition, and Cape Cod's beaches are well worth exploring.
- are well worth exploring.A gateway to the rest of New England
- ♦ Home to more colleges and universities in the U.S. than any other city
- Nearby Lexington and Concord, where "the shot heard round the world" was fired in 1775 to begin the Revolution
- Diverse ethnicities abound, offering many exotic tastes and foods to enjoy
- ❖ Boston Common, either on or near its grounds, houses many of the city's most historical sites, including the State House, Granary Burying Ground, and Old South Meeting House.

#### Charleston, South Carolina

- Historically romantic, Old South city provides all notions of antebellum days
- ❖ Cited in *Conde Nast Traveler* as the fourth top city to visit in America
- Known for its rich tastes and culture paintings by Verner, ironwork by Simons, and the internationally renowned Spoleto Festival USA

# Great Stirrup Cay, Bahamas

- NCL's private tropical island
- Enjoy water sports such as snorkeling, kayaking, or sail boating
- Fill up on a delicious beachside barbecue, and then snooze in a hammock under a shady palm

#### Hamilton, Bermuda

- Capital city and commercial hub of Bermuda
- Attractions include the Bermuda Cathedral, Bermuda Historical Society Museum, and the Bermuda National Gallery, containing works by Gainsborough, Joshua Reynolds and Winslow Homer
- ❖ Boasts the best selection of shops, cafes, restaurants and pubs on the island
- Front St, a harborfront road lined with turn-of-the-century Victorian buildings, is the pulse of Hamilton; you can linger on overhanging verandahs over lunch and watch the boats ferry across the harbor.

## King's Wharf, Bermuda

- British chose this site at the western tip of Bermuda as their 'Gibraltar of the West.'
- Served as a dockyard facility and re-supply depot for ships heading between Nova Scotia and the British West Indies
- The fort is built of limestone blocks in Georgian style and was first used by the British navy as a base to launch their raid on Washington, DC, in 1814.
- The dockyard now includes the fascinating Bermuda Maritime Museum, located in the fort's former keep, an atmospheric pub, a movie theatre, a craft market, and the Bermuda Snorkel Park.

# Nassau, Bahamas

- Just feet away from Paradise Island, celebrated for its white-sand Paradise Beach
- ❖ Atlantis Resort & Casino a popular visiting spot for gaming enthusiasts
- Beautiful foliage, red hibiscus and groves of exotic casuarinas trees form a tropical arcade

#### New York, New York

- ❖ Renowned as one of the world's greatest cities a must see for anyone
- Fast-paced, Wall Street, Broadway, Times Square, Madison Square Garden
- International hub of publishing, entertainment, fashion, and pure celebrity

# Philadelphia, Pennsylvania

An inseparable mix of old and new.

Revised: 1/31/2006
\*\*\*Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice\*\*\*

NCL

- Scratch the surface of William Penn's "Green countries town," and you will find both a wealth of history and plenty of modern distractions.
- ❖ Boasts the most historic square mile in America, where the United States was conceived, declared, and ratified--and you can see the Liberty Bell to prove it. The Revolutionary War sites of Valley Forge and Brandywine, the great Dupont family mansions, and Pennsylvania Dutch country all lie within 90 minutes.
- Penn's Landing is a riverside park and the place where Philadelphians gather in the summer to hear music and on December 31st to usher in the New Year with Benn Franklin.

## St. George's, Bermuda

- Attractions in the city include: Kings Square, Town Hall, the Old State House, Somers Garden, the Tucker House, the Old Rectory, and the Bermuda National Trust Museum.
- St. Peter's Church, one of the oldest Anglican churches in the Western Hemisphere
- Quaint old homes with walled gardens along narrow streets
- Beautiful, white sandy beaches
- ❖ Fabulous snorkeling and scuba diving for all levels
- Renowned Crystal Caves

# St. Thomas, US Virgin Islands

- ❖ Most heavily visited of the US Virgin Islands
- Superb beaches (especially Magens Bay) contrast with chic boutiques and chimerical houses
- ❖ Town of Charlotte Amalie is most famous for its shopping.
- Filled with historic sights like Fort Christian, an intriguing 17<sup>th</sup> century building constructed by the Danes
- Rated by National Geographic as one of the top destinations in the world for sailing, scuba diving, and fishing

#### Tortola, British Virgin Islands

- Year-round balmy climate attracts yachting crews.
- Green hills, blue skies, pink sunsets, and powdery sand

BERMUDA ITINER	ARIES BY SHIP				
NCL's 2006-2007	Bermuda itinerarie	es appear on the	following pages:		



# NORWEGIAN CROWN BERMUDA ITINERARIES

NORWEGIAN CROWN 2006-2007								
Date	Day	Days	Embark	Disembark	Product			
25-Apr-2006	Tue	5	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
30-Apr-2006	Sun	7	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
7-May-2006	Sun	7	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
14-May-2006	Sun	7	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
21-May-2006	Sun	7	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
28-May-2006	Sun	7	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
4-Jun-2006	Sun	7	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
11-Jun-2006	Sun	7	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
18-Jun-2006	Sun	6	Philadelphia	Philadelphia	Bermuda			
24-Jun-2006	Sat	1	Philadelphia	New York	Out of Service			
25-Jun-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
2-Jul-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
9-Jul-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
16-Jul-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
23-Jul-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
30-Jul-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
6-Aug-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
13-Aug-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
20-Aug-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
27-Aug-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
3-Sep-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
10-Sep-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
17-Sep-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
24-Sep-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
1-Oct-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
8-Oct-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
15-Oct-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			
22-Oct-2006	Sun	7	New York	New York	Bermuda			

Revised: 1/31/2006 \*\*\*Information contained in this document is subject to change without notice\*\*\*



Page 11

NORWEGIAN CROWN 2006-2007									
Bermuda				ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE				
25-Apr-2006	Tue	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D		2000				
26-Арг-2006	Wed								
27-Арг-2006	Thu	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	1700					
28-Арг-2006	Fri	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		1130				
29-Арг-2006	Sat								
30-Apr-2006	Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D	0800					

CRUISE DAYS 5

NORWEGIAN CROWN 2006-2007								
Bermuda			ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE				
Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D		1600				
Mon								
Tue	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	1100	OVERNIGHT				
Wed	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		0700				
	HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D	0900	OVERNIGHT				
Thu	HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D		0700				
	KING'S WHARF, BERMUDA	D	0900	OVERNIGHT				
Fri	KING'S WHARF, BERMUDA	D		0830				
Sat								
Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D	0700					

CRUISE DAYS 7

2006 SAILDATES: APR 30, MAY 7, 14, 21, 28, JUN 4, 11

	NORWEGIAN CROWN 2006-2007									
Bermuda #	#7			ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE					
18-Jun-2006	Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D		1600					
19-Jun-2006	Mon									
20-Jun-2006	Tue	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	1300						
21-Jun-2006	Wed	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		0700					
		HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D	0900						
22-Jun-2006	Thu	HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D		1130					
23-Jun-2006	Fri									
24-Jun-2006	Sat	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D	0700						

CRUISE DAYS 6

NCL

Page 12

NORWEGIAN CROWN 2006-2007									
Bermuda				ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE				
25-Арг-2006	Tue	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D		2000				
26-Арг-2006	Wed								
27-Арг-2006	Thu	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	1700					
28-Арг-2006	Fri	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		1130				
29-Арг-2006	Sat								
30-Apr-2006	Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D	0800					

CRUISE DAYS 5

NORWEGIAN CROWN 2006-2007									
Bermuda			ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE					
Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D		1600					
Mon									
Tue	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	1100	OVERNIGHT					
Wed	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		0700					
	HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D	0900	OVERNIGHT					
Thu	HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D		0700					
	KING'S WHARF, BERMUDA	D	0900	OVERNIGHT					
Fri	KING'S WHARF, BERMUDA	D		0830					
Sat									
Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D	0700						

CRUISE DAYS 7

2006 SAILDATES: APR 30, MAY 7, 14, 21, 28, JUN 4, 11

	NORWEGIAN CROWN 2006-2007									
Bermuda #	#7			ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE					
18-Jun-2006	Sun	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D		1600					
19-Jun-2006	Mon									
20-Jun-2006	Tue	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	1300						
21-Jun-2006	Wed	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		0700					
		HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D	0900						
22-Jun-2006	Thu	HAMILTON, BERMUDA	D		1130					
23-Jun-2006	Fri									
24-Jun-2006	Sat	PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA	D	0700						

CRUISE DAYS 6

NCL

Page 13

# NORWEGIAN DAWN BERMUDA ITINERARIES

			NOR	VECIAN DAV	WN 2006-2007
Date	Dav	Davs	Embark	Disembark	Product
13-May-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas (Mother's Day-May 14)
20-May-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
27-May-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
3-Jun-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
10-Jun-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
17-Jun-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
24-Jun-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
1-Jul-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
8-Jul-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
15-Jul-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
22-Jul-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
29-Jul-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
5-Aug-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
12-Aug-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
19-Aug-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas
26-Aug-2006	Sat	7	New York	New York	7-day Bermuda & Bahamas



NORWEGIAN DAWN 2006-2007									
7-day Bermuda & Bahamas - Summer ARRIVAL DEPARTURE									
Sat	NEW YORK, NEW YORK	D		1600					
Sun									
Mon	KING'S WHARF, BERMUDA	D	0800	1700					
Tue									
Wed	GREAT STIRRUP CAY, BAHAMAS	A	0700	1600					
	NASSAU, BAHAMAS		2000	OVERNIGHT					
Thu	NASSAU, BAHAMAS	D		1200					
Fri									
Sat	NEW YORK, NEW YORK	D	1000						

CRUISE DAYS 7

2006 SAILDATES: MAY 13, 20, 27, JUN 3, 10, 17, 24, JUL 1, 8, 15, 22, 29, AUG 5, 19, 26

NORWEGIAN DAWN 2006-2007								
7-day Berm	ruda &	Bahamas - Summer		ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE			
12-Aug-06	Sat	NEW YORK, NEW YORK	D		1600			
13-Aug-06	Sun							
14-Aug-06	Mon	NASSAU, BAHAMAS	D	1300	Overnight			
15-Aug-06	Tue	NASSAU, BAHAMAS	D		0200			
		GREAT STIRRUP CAY, BAHAMAS	A	0700	1600			
16-Aug-06	Wed							
17-Aug-06	Thu	KING'S WHARF, BERMUDA	D	0800	1700			
18-Aug-06	Fri							
19-Aug-06	Sat	NEW YORK, NEW YORK	D	0800				

CRUISE DAYS 7

NCL

Page 15

# NORWEGIAN MAJESTY BERMUDA ITINERARIES

NORWEGIAN MAJESTY 2006-2007					
		Cruise			
Date	Day	Days	Papenburg	Disembark	Product
7-May-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #1
14-May-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #2
21-May-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #3
28-May-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #4
4-Jun-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #5
11-Jun-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #6
18-Jun-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #7
25-Jun-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #8
2-Jul-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #9
9-Jul-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #10
16-Jul-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #11
23-Jul-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #12
30-Jul-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #13
6-Aug-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #14
13-Aug-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #15
20-Aug-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #16
27-Aug-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #17
3-Sep-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #18
10-Sep-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #19
17-Sep-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #20
24-Sep-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #21
1-Oct-2006	Sun	7	Boston	Boston	Bermuda #22
21-Oct-2006	Sat	7	Charleston	Charleston	Bermuda #23
28-Oct-2006	Sat	7	Charleston	Charleston	Bermuda #24
4-Nov-2006	Sat	7	Charleston	Charleston	Bermuda #25
11-Nov-2006	Sat	7	Charleston	Charleston	Bermuda #26



NORWEGIAN MAJESTY 2006-2007						
Bermuda (#1-2	2)		ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE		
Sun	BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS	D		1600		
Mon						
Tue	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	0900	OVERNIGHT		
Wed	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		OVERNIGHT		
Thu	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		OVERNIGHT		
Fri	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		1200		
Sat						
Sun	BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS	D	0700			

CRUISE DAYS 7

2006 SAILDATES: MAY 7, 14, 21, 28, JUN 4, 11, 18, 25, JUL 2, 9, 16, 23, 30, AUG 6, 13, 20, 27 SEP 3, 10, 17, 24, OCT 1

Page 1

NORWEGIAN MAJESTY 2006-2007						
Bermuda (#22-26)			ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE		
Sat	CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA	D		1600		
Sun						
Mon	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D	1300	OVERNIGHT		
Tue	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		OVERNIGHT		
Wed	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		OVERNIGHT		
Thu	ST. GEORGE'S, BERMUDA	D		1130		
Fri						
Sat	CHARLESTON, SOUTH CAROLINA	D	0700			

CRUISE DAYS 7 2006 SAILDATES: OCT 21, 28, NOV 4, 11



# NORWEGIAN SPIRIT BERMUDA ITINERARIES

NORWEGIAN SPIRIT 2006-2007					
Date	Day	Days	Embark	Disembark	Product
20-May-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
3-Jun-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
24-Jun-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	& Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
8-Jul-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
22-Jul-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
5-Aug-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
19-Aug-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
2-Sep-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
16-Sep-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean
30-Sep-2006	Sat	8	New York	New York	8-Day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean



NORWEGIAN SPIRIT 2006-2007							
8-day Bermuda	8-day Bermuda & Eastern Caribbean ARRIVAL DEPARTU						
Sat	NEW YORK, NEW YORK	D		1600			
Sun							
Mon		D					
Tue	ST. THOMAS, US VIRGIN ISLANDS	, D	1130	Overnight			
Wed	ST. THOMAS, US VIRGIN ISLANDS	4		0100			
	TORTOLA, BRITISH VIRGIN ISLANDS	D	0700	1500			
Thu	I aut						
Fri	KING'S WHARF, BERMUDA	<b>"</b> D	0900	1700			
Sat							
Sun	NEW YORK, NEW YORK	D	0800				

			_
CRUISE	DAYS	8	۱

2006 SAILDATES: MAY 20, JUN 3, 24, JUL 8, 22, AUG 5, 19, SEP 2, 16, 30

Page 19